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Le 18 juin 2019 a 22:41, JCF B <W&> a écrit :
Dear A,

I hope you are well.

I am contacting you because I need your suggestion---as personaly

Japan National Road Championships will take place in one week.

Would you please tell me whether the UCI regulation of “One—day Race” applied National
Road Race championships or not?
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2.3.007
On circuits between 10 and 12 km, per team only one vehicle with an official sportive
function is permitted to follow the race
The race organizer may request that the UCI make exemptions to this provision. He
must send such a request to the UCI via his national federation,
to be received not less than 90 days before the start of the race
This request shall include a detailed description of the course and a supporting
statement giving reasons for the exemption requested
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We, as JCF add the special regulation, about Team cars.
But we did not ask to UCI in advance (90 days before the race) about this special
regulation.
I am sorry for my poor English,
If it is difficult for you to understand my email, please let me know.
Looking forward to hearing from you.
Thank you and regards, (%) ]

GYEEY

[From: A — UCT<<H&>
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 11:42 PM
To: JCF B <H&>
Subject: Re: Inquiry: National Championships: Team car
Dear B,
National Championships must indeed make part of the UCI International calendar so
that riders can score UCI points
However the National Championship forms first of all part of the national calendar
and as a consequence is regulated by your particular national regulation (even if
as Tor all races of a national federation belonging to the UCI, it cannot go against
the UCI Regulation; radio earplugs for example are forbidden also in national races).
So, in this case, do not worry. You do not have to ask for UCI exemption.

I hope my answer is clear. If not, or if you have other questions, please do not hesitate
to come back to me.
With my kindest regards,
A ]
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